
 

 

Minutes Monday, September 4, 2007 

Land Use 
Committee 
 

4:55 p.m.  
Carnegie Town Hall 
235 W. 10th Street 

 

Members Present:  Bob Jamison, Bob Litz and Kermit Staggers  
 

 
Staff Present:  Denise D. Tucker, Assistant City Clerk 
 
Guests: Mark Cotter, Director of Public Works; Mark Perry, Engineering; and 

De Knudson, City Council  
 

1. Call to Order 
A.  Committee Chair Bob Jamison called the meeting to order. 

 
2. Approval of Minutes 

A.   A motion was made by Committee member Bob Litz and seconded by Committee 
member Kermit Staggers to approve the July 30, 2007 minutes. A voice vote was taken 
and all members said yes.  

 
3. Presentation 
 

A.   Policy on Temporary Pump Stations and Force Mains 
      Mark Cotter, Director of Public Works  
       

      
1046_001.pdf 1026_001.pdf

 
1025_001.pdf 1024_001.pdf

 
                 

• Handouts (A map, the Policy on Temporary Pump Stations and Force Mains, 
Appendix A on the policy, and a proposed resolution) were provided by Mark 
Cotter, Director of Public Works, and Mark Perry, Principal Engineer. 

• Cotter went over the map with the committee and talked about the different lift 
stations in the city. He also explained how the City absorbs or consumes 1,000 
acres of land each year. Cotter showed the committee (using the map) how there 
are approximately 9,000 acres of land that have been annexed and zoned, but 
there are no building occupancies on them. He added that with the opening of the 
eastside sanitary sewer (Phase 1) another 9,000 acres has opened up. Cotter said 
there is a supply of about 18,000 acres – about 18 years worth of land. 

• Cotter read from the policy and there was discussion. The policy topics were: 
o  What prompted the Policy? 



AGENDA - Land Use Committee  
July 30, 2007 at 6:25 p.m. 
Page 2 

 

o  First Step – Cotter said this affects the first layer of the Infrastructure Master 
Plan. He said they reviewed written policies from Lincoln, Omaha and Des Moines. 
Lincoln’s Lift Station Policy was used as background. They debated each item to come 
up with the Sioux Falls’ policy and the Sioux Falls’ Growth Development Plan was 
reviewed, said Cotter. 

o  Growth and Development 
o  Tiers – Cotter said you can’t open all the growth area up at once so you have 

tiers.  
o  Areas 
o  Purpose 
o  Planned Urbanized – Cotter said they currently have 9,600 acres, about a nine 

year supply. 
o  Service Area Requirements – Cotter said a pump station has to be by a master 

plan trunk line. Litz asked how much does it cost to install a pump station up front. Perry 
said the costs range from $200,000 up to $400,000. 

o  Service Area Requirements – They include: Location of Pump Stations, Service 
Area, and Impact on Other Services. 

o  Substantial Public Benefit   
o  Design Standards They include: Length of force main; Notification of other 

affected properties; Construction; Cost recovery; Pump station design specifications; 
Third-party connections; Ownership and operation; and Operation, repair, and 
maintenance costs. 

o  Decommissioning 
o  City process – Cotter said they will bring a resolution to the City Council. 
o  Developer’s process (recap) 
o  Growth Management Tool – Cotter $1,800 an acre for water recovery fee. 
o  Additional comments 
o  Conclusion 
o  Questions and Answers – Jamison said he received an email from De Knudson 

which was from Ted Thoms’ attorney of things they thought should be different compared 
to Lincoln’s (policy). Jamison said he wasn’t sure what they meant. Cotter said they 
asked for a 10 year time frame vs. a five year time frame (for development). Cotter said 
that was going outside of the box and they have a CIP plan (which goes in five year 
projections). He said Thoms’ group also wanted to be able to develop in Tier II, which is 
the six to 15 year time frame. Cotter said he and the committee have great concerns 
with that. Cotter said the policy that was asked to be developed is a good policy. 
Jamison asked if they have had much contact with people outside of IRAB. Cotter said 
not really and then reviewed the committee members and where they work. Litz said it 
was a great cross section (of people on the committee). Staggers said his primary 
concern is that there are a lot of rules. And the important thing is if someone builds a 
temporary lift station, they should pay for it and not jam up our system. He said, let them 
do it. Jamison said that most of us who ran for office campaigned for controlled and 
managed growth. Staggers said he never did. Jamison said if we don’t control it (growth) 
then who will. Staggers said his concern is that the City is declaring where the growth is 
going to be. He said, maybe that’s not where people want to live. Cotter said there are 
Master Plans that are developed and they get public input. He said it is a public process. 
Jamison asked if they could get an itemized cost of what development costs are per acre 
(for any land that’s going to be developed). Cotter said they could do that. Jamison 
asked if they would see an ordinance. Cotter said they would get the ordinance before it 
is presented to the City Council. 



AGENDA - Land Use Committee  
July 30, 2007 at 6:25 p.m. 
Page 3 

 

    
4. Adjournment at 6:03 p.m.  

A.  Jamison announced that the meeting was adjourned. No vote was taken. 
 

    Denise D. Tucker 
   Assistant City Clerk 




















